From: Robert Newcomer

To: Ennis, David, EMNRD

Cc: Tyler Lown Vandenburg

Subject: Menefee Black Spring Mine - Permit Modification Request
Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 6:30:51 AM

Attachments: Stevenson Intermountain 2021.xls

Disturbance Reclamation 2021.pdf

Hi DJ,

From our meeting and discussions yesterday, Menefee would like to request a modification to
their Permit no. MKO026MN to account for the following:

- to increase in the design limit and associated financial assurance for the Black Spring mine
from the current 10 to a new 12 acres [a conservative estimate of the current disturbance made
in late June of this year was about 11.55 acres, which included the roads (10.65 acres for the
mine area and 0.9 acres for the roads) (see attached figure)]. The disturbance area was
measured using a handheld GPS and walking several feet beyond the perimeter of the
disturbance.

- Menefee is preparing to rip and seed approximately 0.88 acres of the existing disturbance
this fall and has already staked the area and ordered and received the seed from Stevenson
Intermountain Seed, Inc. Once this seeding is completed Menefee would like to include this
seeded area to be included as part of this modification and (with subsequent inspection) get
MMD's approval for the release of 0.88 acres and transfer the existing financial assurance into
future disturbance within the Black Spring mine design limit [the seed mix that would be used
is the same as was used with the past two seeding efforts. With one seed substitution, it is the
same as is specified in the permit (Table 4 from Ecosphere, 2011, Mining and Reclamation
Plan) order attached].

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further clarification.
Best,

Bob

Bob Newcomer, RG, CPG

Mining and Water Resources Consultant
Toltec Mesa Resources LLC

7823 Quintana Dr. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

(505) 238-4770


mailto:newcomer.b.tmr@gmail.com
mailto:David.Ennis@state.nm.us
mailto:Tyler.Lown@menefeemining.com
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								Price Quotation				Quote to (Company):		Toltec Mesa Resources LLC

												Address:		7823 Quintana Driver

								Date: _________						Albuquerque, NM 87109

								From: Jason Stevenson

												Contact Person:		Robert Newcomer

								P.O. Box 2, Ephraim, UT 84627				Phone:		505-238-4770

								Phone: (435) 283-6639   Fax:(435) 283-4155				Fax:

								Email:sales@siseed.com				Email:		newcomer.b.tmr@gmail.com

		Quantity Pounds		Bulk-PLS		Lot No.		Species		Variety		Additional Information				Price /Pound		Total Cost

		8		PLS				Blue Grama										$   - 0

		20		PLS				Crested Wheatgrass										$   - 0

		20		PLS				Standard Crested Wheatgrass										$   - 0

		10		PLS				Fourwing Saltbrush										$   - 0

		25		PLS				Western Wheatgrass										$   - 0

		20		PLS				Indian Ricegrass										$   - 0

		3		PLS				Alkali Sacaton										$   - 0

																		$   - 0

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

		Project Name or Number:   Menefee Mining Black Spring Mine														Sub Total:		$   - 0

		Mix:		Separates:				Thank You!
We appreciate your request
 for a price quotation and your business.								Tax:

		Shipped Via:												Mixing/Handling:

		FOB:														Shipping:		TBD

		Terms :														Total:		$   - 0

		Additional Information:
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STEVENSON

INTERMOUNTAIN SEED, INC.







Black Spring Mine e Legend
2021 Disturbance Total Estimated Disturbance and Proposed Reclamation Areas ¥ # Disturbance Area052821
’ Proposed Reclamation Areas

600 ft

Total “Disturbed Area” shown = 10.65 acres
Staked Areas for Reclamation (North End) = 0.88 acres

Total Disturbed after reclamation = 10.65 — 0.88 = 9.77 acres
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Date:

STE V ENSON From: Jason Stevenson
Contact Person:

Quote to (Company):

Toltec Mesa Resources LLC

Price Quotation Address:

. 7823 Quintana Driver

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Robert Newcomer

P.O. Box 2, Ephraim, UT 84627 Phone: 505-238-4770
INTERMOUNTAIN SEED, INC. Phone: (435) 283—6639 Fax:(435) 283-4155 Fax:
Email:sales@siseed.com Email: newcomer.b.tmr@gmail.com
Quantity |Bulk- Price
Pounds | PLS Lot No. Species Variety Additional Information /Pound Total Cost
8|PLS Blue Grama $ -
20|PLS Crested Wheatgrass $ -
20|PLS Standard Crested Wheatgrass $ -
10|PLS Fourwing Saltbrush $ -
25|PLS Western Wheatgrass $ -
20|PLS Indian Ricegrass $ -
3|PLS Alkali Sacaton $ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
Project Name or Number: Menefee Mining Black Spring Mine Sub Total: | $ -
Mix: Separates: Tax:
Shipped Via: Thank YOUI Mixing/Handling:
FOB: We appreu_ate your request_ Shipping: | TBD
for a price quotation and your business.
Terms : Total: | $ -

Additional Information:
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